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Brian Schultz

From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:03 PM 
To: Walter Trierweiler 
Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 20180204; DN 03126-2019 - Vote Solar Motion 
 

Good afternoon, Walter, 
 
This email serves as confirmation of our earlier telephone conversation, directing CLK to add Vote 
Solar/Rule’s motion for leave to file amicus curiae memorandum, with attached amicus curiae 
memorandum (DN 03126-2019), in Correspondence-Parties and Interested Persons rather than in 
the docket file.  Additionally, we are to add Rich Zambo, Marsha Rule, and Katie Ottenweller as 
interested persons per the motion’s request (on pg 5 of 6). 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 




